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Grant, Peter

From: Miller, Mark

Sent: Monday, November 01, 1999 10:54 AM
To: Grant, Peter

Subject: FW: AB474 amendment request #2
Peter,

In response to our telephone conversation earlier this morning: Modify my instructions for my first requested amendment
to (highlighted portion is the only change):

1. page 1, lined?2, insert, after “without™: “.. first notifying the parent or guardian in writing of the nature of the survey or
questionnairee;}d‘n‘agr\ight of the student or parent to refuse participation under (d) [becomes (c).],

page 1, line 12, delete, begigning with: “...the written consent of the...” thru page 2 line 3.

page 2, delete line 16 thru 21
Page 5; ;

lme 24 deiete all. afte??é”i:‘ F

Please draft my fourth a hout deleting the sunset provision. | will use one or the other
dependmg on the sy

rage 3, dele
PEG! -~é"lé‘eine§’7t

Ba0691/1 was already accomplashed with LRBa0823/1. The latter was rejected in Committee. d
ierh pro ‘on'page 2 ling"172and énding oh pade 2: life

| think-these-i getio deatwi grisstes-we-discussed.(plus.alittle.more vill be in my office most of the-day’

Mark Miller

48th Assembly District

Capitol, Room 3 North

P.O. Box 8953

Madison, WI 53708
(608)266-5342, FAX (608)282-3648
Rep.Miller@legis.state.wius

----- Original Message-----

From: Miller, Mark

Sent: Saturday, October 30, 1999 4:52 PM
To: Grant, Peter

Subject: AB474 amendment request #2

Peter,
Please redraft LRBa0691/1 as an amendment to LRBs0144/2
Thank you.

Mark Miller

48th Assembly District

Capitol, Room 3 North

P.O. Box 8953

Madison, WI 53708
(608)266-5342, FAX (608)282-3648
Rep.Miller@leqgis. state.wi.us
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT , P& .

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 474

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
1. Page 1, line 12: delete “written”.
2. Page 2, line 1: delete “written”.

3. Page 2, line 16: delete “written”.
=

4. Page 2, line 21: after “apply.” insert “Consent shall be considered to have
been given under par. (b) if the pupil or the pupil’s parent or guardian fails to respond
to the written notice before the date of the survey or questionnaire.”.

(END)
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